Memo

To: Mayor and Members of Council

From: Catherine Buckerfield — Senior Planner
Planning Department

CC: ELT
Vicki Tytaneck, Town Clerk
Date: October 08, 2024

Subject: Update to Appendices for Item 6.1, Public Meeting Report - Official Plan
Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment, Garden Residences
Corporation, 105-159 Garden Drive, File No. OPA 1617.47 and Z.1617.47,
dated October 1, 2024

Comments

This memo provides additional context to Iltem 6.1 for the Planning and Development
meeting on October 15, 2024. Appendix A: Mapping and Appendix E: Official Plan
Extracts are updated and attached as Appendix A: Mapping (Updated) and Appendix E:
Official Plan Extracts (Updated) to included text and updates to the mapping that were
not yet consolidated into the version of Livable Oakville on the Town’s website. Ontario
Land Tribunal decision for Case No. OLT-21-001637 dated October 14, 2022 for 105,
113-159 Garden Drive included Official Plan Amendment 52 which updated the
designation of the property to be completely Main Street 1 which is reflected in
Appendix A: Mapping (Updated) and updated the text of Sections 23.7.5 and 23.7.6 of
the Livable Oakville Official Plan which are reflected in Appendix E: Official Plan
Extracts (Updated).

Attachments:
Appendix A: Mapping (Updated)
Appendix E: Official Plan Extracts (Updated)
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